
From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b) (6) 
RE: DHS--CRCL 
Tuesday, March 29, 2011 1:36:09 PM 
CBP Complaint Enclosures.udf  

Dear (b) (6) 

Please find attached the attached complaints sent via certified mail, return receipt requested, to 

DHS and the DOJ. Please let me know if you need any further details regarding each of these ,  
incidents. Our clients tried their best to recall the incidents to the best of their ability. 

Thank you very much, once again, for looking into these complaints. I look forward to hearing from 
you. 

(b) (6) 
	

Esq. 

Staff Attorney, (b) (6) 

Council on American-Islamic Relations 

Michigan Chapter 

21700 Northwestern Hwy, Suite 815 

Southfield, MI 48075 
(b) (6) 

www.cairmichigan.org 

This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use 

of the intended recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by 

others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or 

authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply 

email and delete all copies of this message. 

From: 
Sent: T 
To: 
Subject: DHS--CRCL 

(b) (6) 
	

hope you are both doing well- 

I just received notice about the press conference late yesterday. If possible, please keep me 

posted when you file the formal complaints if you have not done so already. 

Our office takes these complaints very seriously and is anxious to look into the matter. 

As always, please call any time if I can help with something. 
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Best, 

(b) (6) 

Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties 

US Department of Homeland Security 
(b) (6) 
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